
● Confirming the phase 1 and 2 projects will be designed and permitted together
under a single construction drawings and specifications package and not as two
separate packages and permits?

○ This is correct

● Has budget been established for the project design and construction? Is it
available?

○ Final budget for both design and construction will be deteremed based on
proposals received

● What are the funding sources and is any of it from federal dollars such as RTP
grants which create unique requirements for procurement, allocation for design
consultants, and bridge design specifications?

○ Design, engineering, and permitting funding comes from a State of South
Carolina Legislative Earmark. This project will follow the State procurement
process.

● Clarify which ADA trail standards will be followed for the design (FHWA, American
Trails, etc.)

○ The ADA trail standards will follow the standards established by PROWAG. Link
attached. PDFs available online.

● At Heritage Park will the first length of existing narrow paved trail be widened from
its current width (6’?) to a wider section per the RFP or the widened trail will start
from the side/end of the existing trail?

○ The current width of 6’ will be widened to 8’ or 10’ as part of this project

● Clarify what is meant by a “vehicle barrier” proposed at the westernmost carpool
entrance at Bryson Elementary School to help with understanding design needs.

○ Exhibit attached

● Has the easement with Greenville County School District been obtained as
indicated?

○ Yes, signed easement attached

● On the eastern end of Speedway Drive at the intersection with Quillen Ave there is
only 7’ of space from the back of curb to the existing chain link fence atop the
retaining wall. In the preliminary discussions with SCDOT was there any mention

https://www.access-board.gov/prowag/


of narrowing up the travel lane widths to provide enough room for at least an 8’
trail?

○ Preliminary discussions with SCDOT did not cover this question. The selected
firm will continue discussions with SCDOT to create a trail design that upholds
user experiance
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